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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT _
FOR THE DISTRICT OF PWRT@{EM@J £0 AND FILER

IR
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CRIM, @ﬁfgﬁg ;é’ ‘ 3

Plaintiff, GLERK'S UFFiﬁE

\2 Violations#1§; qy %%@gﬁiﬂ

JORGE A. DIAZ-DIAZ, THREE COUNTS

Defendant,
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

INTRODUCTION

At all relevant times to the indictment:

1 The Internal Revenue Service (“IRS") is an agency within the United States Depattment
of Treasury, an executive branch of the Government of the United States,

| 2, Individuals who wish to represent businesses and individual taxpayers before the IRS

must execute and file an IRS Form 2848, Power of Atiorney and Declaration of Representative (“Form
2848").

3. Form 2848 contains a section entitled Declaration of Representative, wherein the
representatives declare, amoﬁg other things, that they are duly authorized to represent taxpayers before

the IRS,

COUNTS O
False Statements
18 U.8.C. §1001¢a)(3)
On or around the dates set forth below, in the District of Puerto Rico and elsewhere within the

jurisdiction of this Court,

JORGE A, DIAZ-DIAZ,

the defendant herein, did wilifully and knowingly make and cause to be made, and use and canseto be

used, in a matter within the jurisdiction of a department or agency of the United States, a false writing

or document, knowing the same to contain a materially false, fictitious, and fraudulent statement, in
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particular, submitting to the IRS, a Form 2848 on behalf of the entities and individuals set forth below,
wherein the defendant stated in the Declaration of Representative that he was a Certified Public
Accountant duly qualified to practice in the jurisdiction of Puerto Rico, well knowing that he was nof,

in fact, a Certified Public Accountant duly qualified to practice in the jurisdiction of Puerto Rico,

ONE | June1,2005 C.B.IL, Inc.
TWO | Janmary 27, 2006 E.S.L, Inc,
THREE | March 20,2006 ARS.

Each count listed above constituting a separate violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 1001(2)(3).
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United States Attorney
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